KBR

505 E. Huntland Ste. 100 » Austin, Tx. 78752
Office: 512.420.0338 » Fax: 512.419.1432

Received
DEC 3 0 790
December 22, 2008 HN;B CO"POr‘aiéon
ound Rnpt
Laura Harris, P.E.
HNTB Corporation
14 Galloping Road

Round Rock, Texas 78681
Re: Williams Drive Bid Recommendation
Dear Mrs. Harris:

KBR has reviewed the submitted bids for the above project. Eleven contractors
submitted bids ranging from $11,464,068.41 to $13,168,449.33 (with base & alternate
items). J.C. Evan Construction Co., LP of Leander, Texas is the low bidder for the base
item bid, as well as the base & alternate items combined.

We have tabulated all bids and have confirmed low bid to be in order. Therefore, we
recommend J.C. Evan Construction Co., LP for further processing of contract documents.
Please find the attached tabulation of bidders and the Engineers estimate for your use.

Sincerely,
l/“‘\7/""/[ \/‘i. K b.

Luping (Norman) Yi, P.E.
Project Manager



